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Sir,

DescriptionDate

To the British Consul General, Eio de Janeiro

5 >

1918.
7, October Telegram

A ,
/FALKLAND ISLANDS.
No. 6£.

z<<

I have the honour to transmit to you the paper noted 
belov? on the subject of the export to Durban of 16,000 
bags of guano belonging to the Tonsberg Whaling Company.

I have, etc.,
(Sgd) Walter H. Long.

The Officer Administering
the Governmen tthe Falkland Islands.

Downing Street,/(' 

4th November, 1918.



of State ice.

Please inform Magistrate at South Georgia by letter 
through Captain Mowat care of Wilson and Sons that he may 
permit export to Durban of 16,000 bags guano belonging 
to Tonsberg Company

Under SecretaryColonial Off

Telegram from the Under Secretary of St&te for the 
Colonies to the British Consul General,Rio de Janeiro. 
Sent 4.0 p.m. 7th October, 1918.


